Will Brightbill District Manager



505 Park Avenue, Suite 620 New York, N.Y. 10022-1106 (212) 758-4340 (212) 758-4616 (Fax) www.cb8m.com – Website info@cb8m.com – E-Mail

The City of New York Community Board 8 Manhattan Street Fairs Committee March 20, 2023 at 6:30pm This meeting was conducted via Zoom

Please note: The resolutions contained in the committee minutes are recommendations submitted by the committee co-chairs to the Community Board. At the monthly full board meeting, the resolutions are discussed and voted upon by all members of Community Board 8 Manhattan.

Resolutions for Approval:

Items: 1, 3-11, 13-17 - Unanimous Approvals Items: 2, 12, 18 - Approvals

CB8 Members Present: Michele Birnbaum, Addeson Lehv, Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder

Minutes

- Ramaz Block Party Full Street Closure at East 78th Street between Madison Avenue and Park Avenue on Wednesday, April 26, 2023 from 10am to 4pm. Approved 4-0-0-0 For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder
- MMC Strawberry Fest (Marymount Manhattan College) Full Street Closure at East 71st Street between Second Avenue and Third Avenue on Wednesday, May 3, 2023 from 12pm to 3pm. X 3-1-0-Approved 3-1-0-0 For: Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder; Against: Michele Birnbaum
- Spring Fling (PS267) Full Street Closure at East 63rd Street between Second Avenue and Third Avenue on Sunday, May 7, 2023 from 10am to 3pm. Approved 4-0-0-0 For: Michele Birnbaum, Addeson Lehv, Wilma Birnbaum, Barbara Rudder
- Greek Division Walk-a-thon (Ronald McDonald House New York Block Party) Full Street Closure at East 73rd Street between First Avenue and York Avenue on Saturday, May 13, 2023 from 11am to 3pm. Approved 4-0-0-0 For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder
- AH Volunteer Fair (Advent Hope) Full Street Closure at East 87th Street between Lexington Avenue and Park Avenue on Saturday, May 20, 2023 from 10am to 3pm. Approved 4-0-0-0 For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder
- 6. **PS6 Spring Fair** Full Street Closure at East 82nd Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue on Saturday, May 20, 2023 from 10am to 5pm.

Approved 4-0-0-0

For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

7. Hunter College Elementary School Spring Carnival — Full Street Closure at East 95th Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue on Saturday, May 20, 2023 from 10am to 4pm. Approved 4-0-0-0

For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

- 8. The Brick Church Strawberry Festival Full Street Closure at East 92nd Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue on Sunday, May 21, 2023 from 12pm to 2:30pm. Approved 4-0-0-0 For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder
- 9. Friendship Walk Carnival (Friendship Circle Upper East Side) Full Street Closure at East 77th Street between York Avenue and First Avenue on Sunday, May 21, 2023 from 10am to 4pm.

Approved 4-0-0-0 For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

- 10. Brick Church School Children's Fair Full Street Closure at East 92nd Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue on Thursday, June 1, 2023 from 12pm to 4pm. Approved 4-0-0-0 For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder
- 11. All Souls Block Party (All Souls School) Full Street Closure at East 80th Street between Lexington Avenue and Third Avenue on Thursday, June 1, 2023 from 3pm to 6pm. Approved 4-0-0-0

For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

12. Red, White, Blue Street Fair (Saint Ignatius Loyola School) — Full Street Closure at East 84th Street between Park Avenue and Madison Avenue on Friday, June 2, 2023 from 4:30pm to 7pm.

Approved 3-1-0-0 For: Addeson Lehy, Wilma Birnbaum, Barbara Rudder; Against: Michele Birnbaurm

13. Reimagining Place Face: Guggenheim/District 75 Partnership Celebration — Full Street Closure at East 88th Street between Fifth Avenue and Madison Avenue on Saturday, June 3, 2023 from 11am to 2pm. Approved 4-0-0-0

For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

- 14. Celebrate Israel Parade Street Festival (Jewish Community Relations Council New York) — Full Street Closure at East 63rd Street between Fifth Avenue and Madison Avenue on Sunday, June 4, 2023 from 11am to 5pm. Approved 4-0-0-0 For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder
- 15. CSH Street Fair (Convent of the Sacred Heart) Full Street Closure at East 91st Street between Fifth Avenue and Madison Avenue on Thursday, June 8, 2023 from 12pm to 4pm. Approved 4-0-0-0

For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

16. Museum Mile Festival — Full Street Closure at Fifth Avenue between East 79th Street and East 109th Street and at Fifth Avenue between 109th Street and 110th Street on June 13, 2023 from

6pm to 9pm. **Approved 4-0-0-0 For:** Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

17. 92nd Street Greenmarket Sunday (Grow NYC) — Sidewalk and Curb Lane Closure at First Avenue between East 93rd Street and East 95th Street on Sundays beginning June 18, 2023 and ending November 19, 2023 from 8am to 5pm. Approved 4-0-0-0

For: Michele Birnbaum, Wilma Johnson, Addeson Lehv, Barbara Rudder

 Central Park Precinct Community Block Party — Full Street Closure at East 60th Street between Fifth Avenue and Madison Avenue on Sunday, October 1, 2023 from 9am to 6pm. Approved 3-1-0-0

For: Addeson Lehv, Wilma Johnson, Barbara Rudder. Against: Michele Birnbaum

- 19. Old Business
- 20. New Business

Wilma Johnson and Barbara Rudder, Co-Chairs